Jasmine Cuenco

From: Diana Becton

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 3:53 PM
To: Bobbi Mauler

Subject: Fwd: Leg. Packet (formatting fixed)
Attachments: Leg. Packet (formatting fixed).doc

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tiffany Mathews
Subject: Leg. Packet (formatting fixed)
Date: July 17, 2020 at 1:14:50 PM PDT
To:

Sorry the previous packet was formatted all funky. This version is better.

From: Tiffany Mathews
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 1:06 PM
To:



Subject: Leg. Packet & Zoom Link 7/21 9am to 11am

Good afternoon, please see attached agenda for Tuesday’s Legislation Committee meeting.
We have a lot to discuss! See you then.

Below is the zoom information:

Topic: CDAA Legislation Committee

Time: Jul 21, 2020 09:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

238240

One tap mobile

US (San Jose)
US (Houston)

Dial by your location

US (San Jose)

US (Houston)

US (Tacoma)

US (New York)

US (Germantown)
US (Chicago)
Meeting ID:
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abW54pB0OwY




Tiffany Mathews, JD

Legislative Advocate

California District Attorneys Association

1107 9th Street, Suite 340 | Sacramento, CA 95814
Direct:_ |

Main: 916.443.2017 | https://www.cdaa.org/

Like CDAA on Facebook and follow us on Twitter
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